; e
e g el S
- X w ML
Ch o 0 Bl
- A *"l"k-iﬁ“,*"
L T AR IS 6y . . .
vy SR ROLEE Spark NH Vision: All New Hampshire children
R ; T, _‘_'l’f“. and their families are healthy, learning, and
e 2% e thriving now and in the future.

Spark NH Mission: Provide leadership that

> : : f promotes a comprehensive, coordinated,
O r k N H & ¥ sustainable early childhood system that achieves
positive outcomes for young children and families,

Early Childhood Advisory Council investing in a solid future for the Granite State.

Monthly Meeting Agenda
December 11, 2014
NEA offices, 9 South Spring Street, Concord, NH

8:30 — 9:00 Refreshments and Networking
9:00 — 10:50 Welcome and Introductions: COUNCIL

Council Introductions/Whip Share

What's New from Department of Education JEAN BRIGGS BADGER
and Department of Health and Human Services DEBRA NELSON

Minutes Acceptance [att. 1] COUNCIL

Member Presentation: Child Development Bureau ELLEN WHEATLEY

Director’s Report [att. 2, 2a] LAURA MILLIKEN

Financials [att. 3] LAURA MILLIKEN

JACKIE COWELL

Equity Discussion OFFICE OF MINORITY
HEALTH

Committee and Task Force Reports
e Executive [att. 4, 4a] — ERIKA ARGERSINGER
¢ Communications and Public Awareness [att. 5] — JESSICA SUGRUE
e EC Data System Committee [att. 6] — LAURA MILLIKEN
e Quality of EC Programs and Services [att. 7, 7a]- KRISTIN BOOTH
e Workforce & Professional Development [att. 8, 8a, 8b] — ELLEN WHEATLEY
e Evaluation [att. 9 ] — DEBRA NELSON
e Policy Committee [att. 10, 10a] — JEANNE AGRI
e Family Partnership & Engagement Task Force [att. 11] — JULIE DAY

10:50 - 11:00 Public Comment Period

Next Meeting: Thursday, February 26, 2015, 8:30 — 11:00 a.m.




Attachment 1 December 11, 2014

ihgaedd Ly Page 10f 3
o BRI
__“l_ ;‘l*

: '*".‘_- %" Spark NH Council Meeting Summary
'y October 23, 2014

Spork NH 2 Delta Drive, Concord, NH

Council Members Present: Debra Nelson, Chair, Erika Argersinger, Vice-chair, Jackie Cowell, Michelle Lewis, Ellen Wheatley,
Marti llg, Deidre Dunn Tierney, Jackie Cowell, Kimberley Reeve, Ruth Littlefield, Effie Malley, JoAnn Cobb, Kim Firth, Jeanne
Agri, Erin Boylan, Kristin Booth, Carolyn Stiles

Committee Representatives Present: Julie Day, Jessica Sugrue

Others in Attendance: Laura Milliken, Spark NH; Katie Brissette, MaryEllen Schule and Caitlin Jones, Early Learning NH; Carol
Garhart, Spark NH (Project LAUNCH); Christina Lachance, Easter Seals child care/family resource centers; Angela Ford, Well Sense
care manager; Melinda Sylvester, Head Start State PAC; Alyssa Nelson, Plymouth State University student

Welcome and introductions: Debra opened the meeting and talked about a Region 1 Office of Head Start announcement that New
England Head Start programs had the highest CLASS (Classroom Assessment Scoring System) ratings in the country. Mary Earick
and Debra Nelson will be releasing the NH Kindergarten Readiness Indicators Forum Meeting Summary. Dee Dunn Tierney
submitted a 2015 MCH home visiting competitive grant and is in the process of writing a grant for the formula based funding. Ellen
Wheatley shared that the Child Development Bureau has opened their Credentialing position search to the public. Kim Reeve shared
that her office submitted a waiver for Medicaid premium assistance. Jackie Cowell shared that Early Learning NH has their annual
conference on Saturday, October 25" and attendance is down because there are many other opportunities available to child care
professionals now, including online training. Carolyn Stiles shared that the Family Centered Early Support and Services office’s
systemic improvement plan is due in April and that the office is looking for a new Part C Coordinator because she is retiring. Jeanne
Agri informed the Council that the Head Start monitoring/review process will be shifting to one or two events every four years. Jeanne
also shared that there are two Head Start Director vacancies that they are looking to fill. Effie Malley reported that the Children’s
Behavioral Health Collaborative is working on expanding their Steering Committee, setting up an Executive Committee, and that their
website is now live (nh4youth.com). Ruth Littlefield shared that the Bureau of Special Education is expanding (a SAMSHA grant
brought in funding and extra people) by adding education consultants and a media position. Ruth also shared that the bureau is
updating the state performance plan, and that they have decided to focus on early childhood special education. JoAnn Cobb announced
that the first “graduates” will receive their Early Childhood and Family Mental Health Credential next month. Marti Ilg shared that she
is working with Granite United Way on early childhood indicators as they relate to poverty reduction. Marti also shared that Lakes
Region Child Care Services will be purchasing a building which will add 70 child care slots to their program. Mary Earick shared that
she successfully submitted the Preschool Development grant application. Erika Argersinger shared updates on the NH Child
Advocacy Network priority setting process: they selected 10-11 priorities in education, health, and economic security. The priorities
will be shared at the Children’s Summit on Nov. 13", Kim Firth shared that she was at a national conference on grant making for
children and families, and was impressed by all the work that NH does for children with very few resources. Erin Boylan shared that
Family Support NH will be bringing a Family Support credentialing process to NH.

What’s New from Dept. of Education and Dept. of Health & Human Services: Mary Earick announced that the DOE has
welcomed their new early childhood liaison, Jean Briggs Badger, who will focus on K-3 literacy on a continuum. The Commissioner
announced that the summer summit theme for 2015 will be leadership with a focus on early childhood leadership birth to grade 3. The
exit survey data from this year’s summer summit showed that the educator group would like to learn more about early childhood.
Debra Nelson announced that a comparison of the 2008-2009 and 2013-2014 DHHS, Division of Public Health Healthy Smiles
Healthy Growth 3™ Grade Surveys showed a 30% decrease statewide in obesity and a 37% decrease in cavities over that five year time
period. The state is facing a budget deficit which will have an impact on DHHS, but the exact impact is not yet known. The Division
of Children, Youth, and Families Director, Maggie Bishop is leaving her position and interviews for her position are occurring now.

Minutes Acceptance: There were a few changes to the minutes. The Workforce and Professional Development summary needs to
move “initial development” to “shared competencies.” The Nominating Committee report needs to be changed to read “Erika agreed
to be nominated.” Headings for the packet will be added. The Council came to consensus to approve the minutes with these suggested
changes.

Page 10of3





Attachment 1 December 11, 2014
Page 2 of 3

Member Presentation: Mary Earick gave the group an overview of several things happening within the NH DOE: 10-year
enrollment trends in the public school (pre-K and grade one) show public Pre-K enrollment has steadily increased since 2004.
Approximately 27% of students are in formal programs (documented programs, DHHS, Early Head Start). They are starting to track
the impact that low socioeconomic status has on students. Inferences based on data are that many children who are eligible for free
and reduced lunch are not receiving this benefit. DOE is working with schools to help them help families feel comfortable signing up
for this program. The DOE is looking at strategies to help schools implement ways to help students from families with low incomes
improve literacy. Six-year data overview shows that the immigrant population has increased and home language other than English
has decreased. That means that dual language families are sometimes reporting that they only speak English. DOE is working with
staff to encourage families to self-identify as speaking two languages at home. Ready to Learn indicators include: Confident &
Trusting, Communicative and Curious, Empathetic, Resilient and Self Controlled, Persistent, Creative, Cooperative. Title 1 supported
over $1.2 million of early childhood programming for the 2013-2014 school year (that number may rise). DOE is developing a
national survey that involves early childhood and middle childhood. It is a 2-year project with projected answers to this question:
What is helping children nationally? SWIFT (Schoolwide Integrated Framework for Transformation), a national center, is providing
technical assistance to this project. NH Networks is working with RMC in Portsmouth to look at teaching strategies, but does not give
curriculum advice. NH DOE is looking for resources that they can dovetail. One Title 1 Regional Manager will offer targeted
assistance in early childhood and family engagement.

Council Officer Elections: Jackie Cowell thanked Debra Nelson for guiding this council over the past year. Debra will remain on the
Executive Committee. The proposed slate of officers includes Ruth Littlefield as Vice-chair and Erika Argersinger as Chair. The
Council came to consensus to approve the slate of officers as presented. Erika and Ruth will begin serving their roles effective
immediately.

Director’s Report: Katie Brissette will act as Deputy Director of Spark NH on a part-time basis. Erika, Jackie, and Laura met with
the Governor’s office, DHHS and DOE Commissioners, and Mary Earick to give an update on Spark NH. Those meetings will happen
quarterly, per request of the Governor’s Office. The commissioners are open to the idea of bringing the Bedrock presentation to their
offices and to a commissioners’ meeting. Laura noted that the next Spark NH Council meeting will be out of cycle due to the holidays;
it has been rescheduled for December 11.

Spark NH Council Retreat: As a result of the retreat, a taskforce was created to work on infusing equity work throughout the
Council and committees. Taskforce members, Laura and Kim Firth, looked at the Race Matters organizational self-assessment tool
and recommended to the Executive Committee that the Council do the assessment at the December Council meeting. Race Matters
questions will be applied to the early childhood plan as well as to the work of the committees. Laura will ask the Office of Minority
Health to assist in this process. A formal summary of the evaluations from the retreat has not been completed; however, the
evaluations were mostly positive with a few comments about wanting more time for discussions.

Financials: The financials from the last two months were shared and everything is on target. The proposed budget for 2015 was
reviewed. All operating funds have been secured for 2015. Funds from the Child Care Development Fund and the Endowment for
Health are awaiting Governor and Council approval. Spark NH will be involved with a business leader summit in 2015 although it
won’t receive grant money for putting it on. The Endowment for Health has named Spark NH as the backbone organization for its
early childhood development work. Monadnock United Way and Spark NH jointly applied for a grant to be the backbone organization
for Impact Monadnock’s early childhood collective impact effort. This grant could be up to $20,000 and will be announced in
December. If awarded, a NH Charitable Foundation grant will fund public awareness projects. The Council reached consensus to
approve the proposed FY15 budget.

Committee Project Requests: Laura asked for an additional $4,737 to for the Data Committee to hire Peter Antal, which would
consume the remaining project funds. These funds would pay Peter Antal to redesign the Needs Assessment process for future needs
assessments. The deliverables include a potential survey, leading the committee in thinking about indicators and a plan for future
needs assessments. The Council reached consensus to approve the request for project funds.

Committee and Task Force Reports:
Executive — Debra Nelson reported that the committee is delighted that operating funds for Spark NH have been secured. The retreat

Page 2 of 3





Attachment 1 December 11, 2014
Page 3 of 3

was debriefed. Formalizing Spark NH’s relationship with Early Learning NH, the Preschool Development Grant and the public-
private balance on the committee were discussed.

Communications and Public Awareness — Jessica Sugrue reported that the committee has spent the last few meetings looking at NH
2-1-1, which is a comprehensive information and referral service for NH families and individuals. A taskforce was created to look at
the utilization and areas of deficit related to early childhood in 2-1-1. The Children: The Bedrock of the Granite State webinar and
video were discussed and the group hopes to complete these products by the end of January. The group is continuously working to get
the word out about the pledge and commitment forms.

EC Data System — JoAnn Cobb reported that Peter Antal helped to complete the Needs Assessment. The committee made final edits
to the document’s introduction.

Quality — Kristin Booth reported that the committee reviewed feedback on the quality cards and consulted with the graphic designer at
DCYF. 5,000 copies each of the provider and family cards will be printed and brought to the next Council meeting for distribution. A
cover letter will go out with the cards that will include talking points for those who are not familiar with them. The committee hopes
to track where they go, when more are needed, as well as to evaluate how they are being used. The committee also worked on last
year’s provider and family access surveys and shared policy and practice recommendations with the Policy Committee.

Workforce & Professional Development — Ellen Wheatley reported that the committee met with Katie Brissette regarding the
PORTAL. They hope to get the word out and increase usage. PORTAL information cards are available. Six workgroups are working
on aspects of the Blueprint for Early Childhood Professional Development across sectors. A draft should be done soon. The SEE
(Sustainable Early Engagement) Change taskforce has sent out applications for implementation sites. They will likely start with one
classroom or a few providers within sites, but will expand as time goes on.

Evaluation — Laura reported that the committee is working on a committee member survey. It will go out to all committee and
Council members to evaluate the work of Spark NH.

Policy — Jeanne Agri reported that the committee is working to select the Council’s policy priorities. Policy strategist meetings are
taking place to advise the Policy Committee on which policies have traction and which will be well received by the public. This
guidance will help the committee narrow down their priorities to three per focus area at the November meeting. A report on the policy
priorities will be produced around February.

Family Partnership &Engagement — Julie Day reported that the taskforce is looking for families and parents to tell their stories and
share their experiences. Some stories may be video recorded.

Public Comment Period: Katie Brissette shared that she is excited to have more of an official role with Spark NH. Christina
Lachance shared that she recently opened a dental center at her program and that they provide transportation to Manchester schools for
dental services.

Other Council news: Deidre Dunn Tierney announced that Maternal and Child Health is hoping to fill their PRAMS position. Jackie
and Erika provided a short discussion around NH’s improved oral health statistics. Erika feels that school based oral health programs
were one of the big reasons for the improvement in oral health for children in NH. Erika has been appointed to a commission that will
look at pathways to oral health and needs and barriers to access. From 2011-2012 NH had the greatest increase in poverty in the
country and then there was a drop in 2013 - from 17% to 10%. There are many questions around the cause of this decrease. Mary
Earick shared that the Office of Civil Rights has released a 34-page document on comparable services for children, which includes a
report for early childhood.

Next Meeting: NOTE CHANGE OF LOCATION: December 11, 2014 from 9:00 — 11:00 am, 9 South Spring Street, Concord,
NH

Page 3 of 3






Attachment 10, December 11, 2014

i :-'T Page1o0f2
R S t‘ __-'
B x . 5 E
T e
.§ * 1 S0 o x .. . . . -
5008 "Q X Spark NH Vision: All New Hampshire children and their families are
S
.-':-. SISOV | * *_ healthy, learning, and thriving now and in the future.
e _ *'.‘_ :“ Spark NH Mission: Provide leadership that promotes a comprehensive,
D SR ¥ ‘ coordinated, sustainable early childhood system that achieves positive
ko
S O r k N H 2 outcomes for young children and families, investing in a solid future for
the Granite State.
Early Childhood Advisory Cou

Spark NH Policy Committee Meeting Summary
Monday, November 17, 2014, 9:00-noon

Two Delta Drive, Concord NH

Committee Charge: Coordinate the development and implementation of a comprehensive strategic plan for early childhood in
NH and collaborate with state agency and policy leaders to identify/support changes in policy regarding expectant families and
children from birth through third grade and their families.

Present: Jeanne Agri, Jackie Cowell, and Julie Sackett (Committee Co-Chairs), Jackie Sparks, Kim Firth, Alysse Coffey,
Erika Argersinger, Cherie Bammarito, Deborah Connell, Cindy Wallace, Ellen Wheatley, Julie McConnell, Patti Baum,
Caitlin Jones, and Laura Milliken. Peggy Kieschnick, facilitator.

Meeting summary recorder(s): Jackie Cowell

Agenda Items:
1. Introductions
2. Sep 9 and Oct 6 Meeting Summaries Review
3. Policy Priorities — Peggy Kieschnick
i. Overview of Spark NH Planning Process
ii. Summary of Feedback from Policy Strategist Conversations
iii. Selection of Priorities
iv. Next Steps in the Process
a. Contract with NH Kids Count
4. Family Leadership and Engagement
i Family Stories — to be discussed with Dr. Lynn Davey at our December meeting
5. Update on Task Force on Child Care and Development Fund (CCDF) State Plan
6. Update on Regional Partnerships
i Memorandum of Understanding Between Spark NH and the Coos Coalition forYoung
Children and Families
iii. Impact Monadnock
7. Meeting Evaluation

Summary: Introductions were given. The September and October meeting summaries were reviewed and
approved.

Peggy Kieshnick, the facilitator for the Spark NH Policy Committee’s policy prioritization process, presented a
powerpoint detailing our work so far on the policy recommendations. The goal for the meeting was for the
committee to bring the recommendations down from thirty, decided at its previous meeting, to ten. The work of the
committee was to identify and finalize the ten early childhood policy priorities: three each in the sub-sectors of Good





Attachment 10, December 11, 2014
Page 2 of 2

Health, Positive Early Learning Experiences and Strong Families and one in the area of Systems. Peggy reviewed the
process to date and reminded the committee about the criteria agreed upon to select the priorities:

» Evidence Based
» Impacts a Large Number of Children Including Vulnerable Populations
» Is Financially Feasible & Cost-Effective
o Cost-effective — if implemented will save us money
o Cost is feasible within 5-10 years.
» s Likely To Be Embraced By Stakeholders
o Inalignment with momentum at the practice level.
o Level of stakeholder support
o Has a good chance of being implemented
o Political readiness
» Makes Sense for NH
o Clear evidence that NH needs this
o Would work & be meaningful in NH — including urban and rural
» s Likely to Result in Systems Change
» Leverages Work In Another Sub-Sector
» Combined Recommendations
o Impact Full Age-Range (expectant families and children birth through grade three)
o Address All 3 Sub-Sectors

Peggy and Laura Milliken shared the recommendations from the two Policy Strategist meetings in October and
interviews with the key legislators identified by the committee. The committee took these recommendations into
account when finalizing the policy priorities. By the end of the meeting, nine of the ten were finalized and one
remained, which will be finalized at the upcoming meeting of the committee on December 1.

The other agenda items were tabled for the December 1 meeting as well. As the meeting ended a few minutes late,
the meeting evaluation was not conducted.

Next meeting date: Monday, Decemberl 9-10:30






Attachment 10a, December 11, 2014

i :-'T Page1of3
A, S t‘ _‘_- )
" ‘ t “lwl’ ’
™ .*ﬂ a 'b"."'.'- . . . . . -
e G " x®. = Spark NH Vision: All New Hampshire children and their families are
., :;. BLEESE9® _* * . healthy, learning, and thriving now and in the future.
g ,!f'-'; *.l“ ¢ " spark NH Mission: Provide leadership that promotes a comprehensive,
RS ST & coordinated, sustainable early childhood system that achieves positive
KB
S O r k N H X 2 outcomes for young children and families, investing in a solid future for
the Granite State.
\ uncil

Early Childhood Advisory Co

Spark NH Policy Committee Meeting Summary
Monday, December 1, 2014, 9:00-10:30

Two Delta Drive, Concord NH

Committee Charge: Coordinate the development and implementation of a comprehensive strategic plan for early childhood in
NH and collaborate with state agency and policy leaders to identify/support changes in policy regarding expectant families and
children from birth through third grade and their families.

Present: Jackie Cowell and Julie Sackett (Committee Co-Chairs), Alysse Coffey, Effie Malley, Erika Argersinger, Cherie
Bammarito, MacKenzie Flessas, Courtney Gray, Cindy Wallace, Janine Lesser, Julie McConnell, Patti Baum, erika’s
intern??, and Laura Milliken. Peggy Kieschnick, facilitator.

Meeting summary recorder(s): Jackie Cowell

Agenda Items:
1. Introductions
2. November 17 Meeting Summary review
3. Policy Priorities — Peggy Kieschnick
i. Finalizing Our 10th Policy Priority — Family Economic Security / Minimum Wage
ii. Next Steps in the Process
a. NH Kids Count research and background memos
b. Messaging the Priorities
i. The White Paper
ii. Stories of Policy Impact from Families
4. Dr. Lynn Davey, Spark NH Communications Consultant, on Our Next Steps (by phone)
5. Update on Regional Partnerships
i Memorandum of Understanding Between Spark NH and the Co6s Coalition for Young
Children and Families
iii. Impact Monadnock
6. Family Leadership and Engagement
7. Update on Task Force on Child Care and Development Fund (CCDF) State Plan
8. Meeting Evaluation

Summary: Introductions were given. The November meeting summary had not been completed, so the review will
be done at the following meeting.

The committee finalized “The Ten Early Childhood Policy Priorities for New Hampshire!” There are three each in the
sub-sectors of Good Health, Positive Early Learning Experiences and Strong Families and one in the area of Systems.
See, below, the current draft of the ten early childhood policy priorities. The next steps include: work on the final
wording of the priorities, which will be reviewed by the committee in January; background research by NH Kids Count





Attachment 10a, December 11, 2014
Page 2 of 3

on the ten priorities; and, using the research provided by NH Kids Count, Peggy Kieschnick will prepare a white paper
to be published by Spark NH in February. Dr. Lynn Davey, the Spark NH Communications Consultant, discussed how
best to incorporate family stories on the impact of the policies. At the January monthly meeting, NH Kids Count will
bring the update on their research findings of the recommended policies and how NH is faring with them currently.
Spark NH will outreach to advocacy organizations to turn the policy priorities into legislative or other policy work.
Spark NH will continue to promote the recommendations of this committee.

The committee reviewed and approved the draft MOU between Spark NH and the Coos Coalition for Young Children
and Families. It was noted that this is the first MOU between Spark NH and a regional entity and it is hoped that this
will be a model for other regional partnerships moving forward. Laura Milliken gave an update on Spark NH’s joint
application with the Monadnock United Way to serve as the backbone organization for the Impact Monadnock
initiative, which is focused one early childhood development in the region. Talks are in process. The decision is
predicted to be finalized by the end of the year.

An update was given on the Child Care and Development Fund task force.
The meeting evaluation was very positive.

(see “The Ten Early Childhood Policy Priorities for New Hampshire” draft below)

Next meeting date: Monday, January 5, 2015 9-10:30





Attachment 10a, December 11, 2014
Page 3 of 3

The Ten Early Childhood Policy Priorities
for New Hampshire (DRAFT bec1i,2014)

Good Health

Goal: Children are born healthy, stay healthy, and are surrounded by healthy adults.

Ensure Access to Affordable Health Insurance for Families.

Strengthen the Capacity of the Behavioral Health System to Diagnose & Treat Infants, Toddlers &
Young Children and their Families

Develop/Expand Community-Based Programs Targeting Sources of Toxic Stress Such as Violence,

Crime, Abuse, Neglect, Extreme Poverty, Substance Abuse & Severe Caregiver Mental Iliness,
Combined with Supports for Caregivers Who Need Them

Positive Early Learning Experiences

Goal: Effective learning opportunities are provided in all settings including the home,
child care centers, family child care homes, preschools and elementary schools across
the infant-toddler years, preschool and the primary grades.

Expand Access to High-Quality Early Childhood Education Experiences for Infants, Toddlers & Young
Children Through Grade Three (including those with special needs) across Diverse Settings.

Increase Opportunities for Learning Outside of the School Day, Including Summer.

Increase Access to Developmental Screening and the Services that Address Developmental Concerns.
Strong Families

Goal: Families have the skills, basic resources, and supports to nurture their
children’s development and learning starting at birth and continuing through the
primary grades.

Provide Adequate Housing & Energy Assistance to Low-Income Families.

Expand Access to High-Quality Home Visiting and Family Support Programs that have a Proven Track
Record of Success.

Promote Family Economic Security So That Hard Work Pays by Raising the Minimum Wage, Supporting
Parents’ Job Readiness and Expanding Access to Higher Education.

Coordinated System
Goal: TBD

Establish an Integrated, Cross-Agency State Early Childhood Data System to Improve Program
Effectiveness and Child and Family Outcomes, While Protecting Child and Family Privacy.






Attachment 11 December 11, 2014

£ % 2 o] Page 10of 2
x .
B | Com, .
e o Lt
'.i s P g, T
f.’ i, o ‘ ;-» . Spark NH Vision: All New Hampshire children and their
N O o Sl _‘-* families are healthy, learning, and thriving now and in the
7"7¢_¢_ PRty
'4Q."- :!-.T+‘ ¥ future.
g : ; Spark NH Mission: Provide leadership that promotes a

. = 2 R ¥
E 3 A
p O r k N H + ’ comprehensive, coordinated, sustainable early childhood

system that achieves positive outcomes for young children

Early Childhood Advisory Council

and families, investing in a solid future for the Granite State.

Spark NH Family Partnership and Engagement Task Force
10/20/2014 9:00-10:30
10 Ferry Street, Suite 315, Concord
Agenda

Task Force Charge: Develop and implement strategies for including families in the work of Spark NH.

1. Last Meeting’s Minutes (August 2014)
2. Meeting summary recorder: Julie Day

3. Parent Engagement Roadmap Tool —Waiting to get the Parent organization list
compiled and deciding how we are going to use it.

4. Talk about a plan for 2014.
» Create opportunities to get parent feedback more consistently.

» Julie Day will talk to the Head Start PAC to ask if we can conduct
focus group at the Parent Advocacy Day in April 2015. Meeting
was cancelled in Oct. Julie will attend the Nov meeting and get
back to the group in Dec.

» Create or help create a parent brochure to explain the work of
Spark NH and explain why and how parent engagement works.
Group decided that we start with a blank canvas and ask all
taskforce members to add their thoughts and wishes for parent
engagement, and explain how important it is to have the parent
voice in order to impact policy. We will look at draft at the Dec
meeting.





Attachment 11 December 11, 2014
Page 2 of 2

» Contacting new group that have parents involved to get parent
feedback/ voice. Erin is compiling the database.

» Create a 5 question Survey Monkey Survey for parents that will
capture ideas from ALL NH families for existing or new services
that have or could strengthen their families and thereby
contribute to their children’s success. The hope is to find out how
families are feeling and to give them the opportunity to be part of
the solution. We are putting this on hold for the time being and
working on the brochure and the Policy Scan.

5. Next Steps — Policy Scan — What do we need for this. Julie and Erin talked to FSNH and
they are willing to let us talk their parent groups. We need a process in place in
October. We need process completed in November. (What question or information are
we giving to the groups?) Laura Milliken updated us on the policy scan. There are 3
areas of policy priorities: Health, Family Support, and Early Education. The Committee
will be making 3 recommendations in each. We will be looking to our families and
parent groups to get stories about their experiences in these areas. We have
suggested (thanks Linda) that we video tape some of the stories. Janine Mitchell at the
NH Children’s Trust has agreed to help with that process.

We also believe that it is important to have positive stories as well as struggles. We
know the system works but we also know that it does not work all the time. What
changes in policy can be made to make it easier for families to be successful.

Possible groups to contact are Head Start, Unsung Heroes, Family Resource Center and
other organizations that work closely with families.

6. Who will report at next Council Meeting Julie Day

7. Meeting Evaluation






Attachment 2 December 11, 2014

£ o ooy Page1of2
A Leg 2
Mg ML
BREY o Fur ity e
LIRS S Er A
“'._‘ W,,-',@‘.'."
Y e “"i“‘* Spark NH Vision: All New Hampshire children and their families are
.'--'#.‘-',: L f e healthy, learning, and thriving now and in the future.
W - W o " .. . . .
Rl ¢ .‘# e Spark NH Mission: Provide leadership that promotes a comprehensive,
i g
)

e A f coordinated, sustainable early childhood system that achieves positive
S O r k N H < : outcomes for young children and families, investing in a solid future for
the Granite State.

Director’s Report — December 11, 2014

Needs Assessment

Spark NH’s needs assessment was released this month. The report is intended to contribute to our understanding of the
extent to which children in every New Hampshire community have access to the resources and experiences that promote
their development — good health, strong families, positive early learning experiences. When there are limitations or gaps in
our capacity to provide positive contexts for development, prospects for a healthy and prosperous future for individuals,
families and communities in New Hampshire are jeopardized. The report documents a number of systemic gaps for many
of New Hampshire's children and their families - gaps in developmental screening, limited access to essential services,
gaps in availability of services, geographic and racial disparities, and a critical lack of information where we need it most.
If you have not had a chance to look at the report, you can find it

at: http://sparknh.com/uploads/files/Need%20Assessment%2011-20-14%281%29.pdf .

The Data Committee will be taking a close look at the report and thinking about how to better it in the future. We will be
thinking about indicators that should be used to determine how well the early childhood system is coordinated and how
well it works for young children and their families in New Hampshire. If you would like to contribute to this discussion,
please contact me.

Spark NH Public Awareness

Most of you are familiar with our “Children: the Bedrock of the Granite State” power point presentation. The presentation
was created with the guidance of our communications consultant, Lynn Davey, and is based on effective messaging
research by the Frameworks Institute. We have found it to be very effective. The presentation is generally about 30
minutes but can be shortened to accommodate audience needs. It gives an overview of early childhood brain development
and the importance of investment in the early years, and is appropriate for varied audiences. If you would like to be
trained in this messaging or if you have an idea of an organization or group that you think would like to see the
presentation please let me know.

Katie and | were recently reviewing the database in which we report our public awareness work in the last year. We
found that in 2014 our “Children, The Bedrock of the Granite State” presentation was shown at least 12 times to
approximately 450 people and 140 new ambassadors were trained. Our banners appeared all over the state where over
800 people were able to view them. We are currently working on a video that would allow for much broader circulation
and we are thinking about ways that we might increase our capacity to spread our message about the importance of early
childhood. Stay tuned!

Council Member Required Conflict of Interest Form

RSA 15-A requires that “Every person appointed by the governor, ... to any board, commission, committee,
board of directors, authority, or equivalent state entity whether regulatory, advisory, or administrative in
nature,” must annually file a statement of financial interests with the office of the Secretary of State. Many of
you will have received the form with your appointment letter but I now understand that a number of you did not




http://sparknh.com/uploads/files/Need%20Assessment%2011-20-14%281%29.pdf



Attachment 2 December 11, 2014
Page 2 of 2

receive it. Under New Hampshire law, you must file annually by the third week in January. You can also fill it
out and print it (but not file it) online at http://sos.nh.gov/Fininterest.aspx. Please fill out the form and send it to:
Office of Secretary of State, 107 North Main Street, State House Room 204, Concord, NH 03301 (the address is also at
the bottom of the form). Please also send a copy to me (electronic is fine) at 2 Delta Drive, Concord, NH 03301

or Imilliken@sparknh.org. Please feel free to contact me with any questions about the form.

MOU Between Spark NH and Early Learning NH

Though Early Learning NH has been the fiscal sponsor of Spark NH since its formation, we thought it was wise
to formalize the relationship in a Memorandum of Understanding. A draft MOU is attached for your review.
Please send any feedback to me at your earliest convenience. We will be signing the MOU at the January
Executive Committee meeting.

Spark NH Schedule

December

Thursday, December 11, 9-11................. Spark NH Council (Usually, 4™ Thursday of every even month) at NEA 9 South Spring St.

Tuesday, December 16, 1-3.................... Quality Committee (Every 3" Tuesday)

January

Friday, January 2, 2-4..........cocoeiiiiiinn Evaluation Committee (Every other 1% Friday at the Endowment for Health,
One Pillsbury Street, Suite 301, Concord)

Monday, January 5, 9-10:30 ..............c.c.. Policy Committee (Every 1st Monday)

Monday, January 5, 2-4:00 .................... Data Committee (Every 1st Monday)

Wednesday, January 7, 10-11:30............. Communications and Public Awareness Committee (Usually the 1¥ Thursday of every
other month)

Tuesday, January 13, 12-2........cc.coevvneee, Executive Committee (Every 2™ Tuesday)

Tuesday, January 20, 1-3.........ccovevnnenne Quality Committee (Every 3" Tuesday)

Friday, January 23, 9-11..........cc.ciieinnene Workforce and Professional Development Committee (Every 4™ Friday)

February

Monday, February 2, 9-10:30 .................. Policy Committee (Every 1st Monday)

Monday, February 2, 2-4:00 ................... Data Committee (Every 1st Monday)

Monday, February 9, 9-10:30 .................. Family Engagement Task Force (Every other Second Monday) at NH Children’s Trust

Tuesday, February 10, 12-2..................... Executive Committee (Every 2™ Tuesday)

Tuesday, February 17, 1-3...................e. Quality Committee (Every 3™ Tuesday)

Thursday, February 26, 9-11................... Spark NH Council (4™ Thursday of every even month)

Friday, February 27,9-11.............c.cevee Workforce and Professional Development Committee (Every 4™ Friday)

Respectfully submitted,
Laura Milliken,
Director, Spark NH

"Alone we can do so little; together we can do so much."” - Helen Keller



http://sos.nh.gov/FinInterest.aspx

mailto:lmilliken@sparknh.org




Attachment 2a December 11, 2014
Page 1of6

Host Agency/Spark NH Agreement

This agreement sets out the roles and responsibilities of the parties identified below related to the work of the
Spark NH Early Childhood Advisory Council.

Spark NH Early Childhood Advisory Council
(hereinafter “Spark NH”)

AND

Early Learning NH

(hereinafter “Host Agency”)

WHEREAS Spark NH is the Governor-appointed Early Childhood Advisory Council, created by Executive Order

of September 7, 2011 and not formally organized as a non-profit entity; and,

WHEREAS the Executive Committee guides the work of the Spark NH, its committees and task forces; and,

WHEREAS the Spark NH requires the services of a Host Agency to act as its agent in employing staff and to

provide a variety of administrative and support functions; and,

WHEREAS in 2010 Governor Lynch named Early Learning NH as the designated coordinating body for New
Hampshire’s Early Childhood Advisory Council; and,

WHEREAS Early Learning NH has been successfully serving as the fiscal sponsor for Spark NH since 2010; and,

WHEREAS Early Learning NH holds a seat on both the Council and Executive Committee and fully shares the
vision, goals and priorities of Spark NH, and has indicated its willingness to take on Host Agency responsibilities,
and

WHEREAS the Executive Committee of Spark NH has the authority to enter into and perform this agreement on
behalf of Spark NH,
In consideration of the foregoing understandings and the mutual obligations described below, Spark NH and the

Host Agency agree as follows:





Host Agency Responsibilities

The Host Agency will perform the following services in support of Spark NH:

1.Administer finances on behalf of Spark NH including:
a) Acceptance and deposit of Spark NH funding and managing of financial accounts, which accounts will be
segregated from the operating accounts of the Host Agency.
b) Payment of Spark NH invoices and expenses within approved budgets.
c) Provision of financial reports as required by funders, contracting agencies, the Executive Committee and
the Host Agency.

2. Include Spark NH staff on Host Agency payroll system and provide salary, benefits, hours and conditions of

work consistent with Host Agency budgets and the Early Learning NH Employee Handbook.

3. Provide workspace, general office support and access to IT and office equipment including:
a) Workstation, computer, phone, e-mail and web access, and remote access to workstation.
b) Access to use of printers, photocopiers, laptop and small equipment such as cameras.

c) Reception services, mail services, and access to meeting spaces and storage.

4. Provide day-to-day supervision and collegial advice including:
a) Day-to-day supervision of the Director of Spark NH by the Executive Director of the Host Agency.
b) Monitoring performance of the Director of Spark NH in relation to the work plan.

5. Provide supervision and support of the Director of Spark NH in accordance with the annual budget and work

plan approved by the Council.

Executive Committee Responsibilities
The Executive Committee, working with the Spark NH Director and the Host Agency Executive Director, will be
responsible for the following:
1. Provide strategic direction to Spark NH.
a) The Executive Committee shall provide strategic direction consistent with the NH Comprehensive

Strategic Plan for Early Childhood (the Plan) to Spark NH by establishing annual strategic priorities that
will be reflected in the work plan.





b) The Executive Committee will advise the Director of Spark NH of funding and collaborative
opportunities consistent with strategic priorities.

2. Approve annual Spark NH budget and work plan.

a) The annual budget will be developed by the Director of Spark NH in collaboration with the Host
Agency.

b) A draft budget will be presented to the Executive Committee for review and approval not later than
October 1% each year. The Budget will be presented to the Council not later than the October Council
meeting.

c) The Spark NH workplan will be annually approved by the Executive Committee.
3. Monitor annual Spark NH budget and implementation of work plan.

a) The Executive Committee shall monitor Spark NH finances and implementation of work plan at least
every six months.

Shared and Differentiated Responsibilities

(Below may change after Debra talks to DCYF Attorney Byry Kennedy to give more weight to the Executive
Committee)

The Executive Committee and the Host Agency both have responsibilities in hiring the Director of Spark NH. The
hiring committee will be established by the Executive Committee and include representatives from the Host
Agency. The hiring committee will develop criteria for the position and the process leading to a hiring decision.
The final hiring decision will be made by the hiring committee of the Host Agency, giving great weight to input

from the Executive Committee. The final candidate will be approved by the entire Council.

The Executive Committee and the Host Agency have joint responsibility in evaluating the performance of the
Director of Spark NH on an annual basis, on or around the date of hire. The process for performance evaluation
of Spark NH Director will be led the Executive Committee and include designated member or members of the

Host Agency.

In the event there are grounds to terminate of the Director of Spark NH, the Executive Committee and the Host
Agency both have responsibilities in termination. A termination committee will be established by the Host
Agency and include representatives from the Executive Committee. The role of the termination committee will be
to assess the grounds for termination, arrive at a final termination decision, and ensure that the process for

termination is in compliance with Host Agency policy and New Hampshire law. In the event the termination





committee cannot reach consensus on the decision to terminate, the final termination decision will be made by the

Host Agency, giving great weight to input from the Executive Committee.

Limitation on Host Agency Obligations
Nothing in this Agreement will require the Host Agency to (1) expend any of its own funds in performing its
responsibilities under this Agreement in the event that the funding described above is insufficient; or (2) take any

action or refrain from taking any action that could adversely affect the Host Agency’s tax-exempt status.

Intellectual Property and Copyright
Any guides, reports, position papers or other resource material produced under this Agreement will be the
intellectual property of Spark NH and copyright will belong exclusively to Spark NH. Spark NH generally makes

all of its published materials freely accessible to the public.

Term and Termination

This Agreement will be effective as of , 2014 (the “Effective Date™) and will continue for a

period of . Either Spark NH or the Host Agency may terminate this Agreement at any time with 120

days’ written notice or by mutual agreement.

Amendment
No amendment of any of the terms or provisions of the Agreement is valid unless it is in writing and signed by

both parties.

Non-Assignment of Agreement
No part of this agreement can be assigned to a third party without the prior written approval of both parties to this

Agreement, in their sole discretion.

Conflict of Interest

Both Parties agree to: (a) avoid any conflict of interest in the performance of their contractual obligations; (b)
disclose to the Executive Committee without delay any actual or potential conflict of interest that arises during the
performance of its contractual obligations; and (c) comply with the Conflict Resolution Guidelines of this

agreement to resolve any conflict of interest.





Conflict Resolution Guidelines

In those instances where there is disagreement between the Executive Committee and the Host Agency, both
partners agree to work together in the spirit of cooperation to resolve the issue or issues. If resolution cannot be
reached, representatives of the Executive Committee and the Executive Director of the Host Agency agree to
further work together to achieve a mutually agreed upon decision that reflects the policies, strategic directions
and/or mandates of both partners. If resolution cannot be reached following further work, and the disagreement
impedes carrying out the roles of Spark NH and the Host Agency, representatives of the Executive Committee
and the Executive Director of the Host Agency will engage a mutually-acceptable mediator and work to resolve

the disagreement. The parties will share equally any mediation expenses.

Indemnity

Each party agrees that, to the extent not covered by insurance, it will indemnify and hold harmless the other party,
as well as the other party’s trustees, officers, employees, and agents, from and against any and all claims, actions,
suits, proceedings, liabilities, losses, demands, judgments, and expenses (including court costs and reasonable
attorneys’ fees) arising out of the indemnifying party’s negligent acts or omissions in carrying out its obligations

under this Agreement

Confidentiality

Both Parties shall treat all Confidential Information belonging to the other party as confidential and safeguard it
accordingly and shall not disclose or release any Confidential Information belonging to the other party to any
person without prior written consent for the term of this Agreement.

For purposes of this Agreement, Confidential Information means any information not available publicly which
relates to the business affairs and practices, assets, intellectual property, customers, clients, data, reports, work in

progress, education materials, advocacy tools or business plans of either Party.

Entire Agreement

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between Spark NH and the Host Agency with respect to its
subject matter and supersedes all previous understandings, agreements, negotiations and documents collateral,
oral or otherwise between them relating to its subject matter in the event of a conflict.

Governing Law
This Agreement and all matters arising hereunder shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws

of New Hampshire and the laws of the United States applicable therein.





The parties have executed this Agreement through their duly authorized representatives as of the Effective Date.

Jackie Cowell, Executive Director

Early Learning NH — Host Agency

Spark NH Executive Committee Authorized Representative

Signing Representative for Spark NH
Chair of Spark NH Early Childhood Advisory Council





		Executive Committee Responsibilities

		Shared and Differentiated Responsibilities

		Term and Termination

		Conflict Resolution Guidelines

		Governing Law




Total FY14 YTD
FY14 YTD: October and November 2014 Budget Budgeted | Actual Current Months
Category Jan-Dec 2014 Jan-Nov 14 Jan-Nov 14 Difference| Nov 2014 Oct 2014
Personnel
Spark NH Director 80,090 73,929 71,489 2,440 5,957 8,936
Deputy Director (.17 FTE) 5,000 4,167 4,167 0 833 833
Young Child Wellness Expert (.6 FTE) 35,669 32,925 32,924 1 2,744 4,116
Support Staff 45,000 41,539 41,538 1 3,523 5,035
Fringe Benefits
Fringe benefits: payroll tax, workers comp, health insurance 20,590 19,006 19,856 (850) 1,134 1,534
Total Contracted Services
Public Engagement / Media Campaign 20,000 10,000 10,000 0 0 0
Evaluation 3,000 3,000 3,000 0 1,160 640
Administrative (CPA @ $60/hour) 4,080 3,740 4,260 (520) 360 540
Audit 7,000 0 0 0 0 0
AmeriCorps VISTA Volunteer 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 0 0
Programming Expenses
Public Awareness
Events / Bedrock Presentations / Video / Materials 20,449 9,248 9,248 0 0 145
Other NH EC Plan Implementation Projects
Projects TBD by Council 93,873 71,877 71,877 0 23,676 0
Spark NH Office Expenses & Occupancy
Copying 1,251 1,147 0 1,147 0 0
Postage 400 367 179 188 0 0
Printing 3,000 2,750 205 2,545 0 0
Supplies 4,950 4,537 3,543 994 0 82
Telecommunications 1,800 1,650 1,200 450 100 100
Laptop and software for YCWE .6 270 248 0 248 0 0
In-State Travel 2,683 2,460 1,971 489 250 189
Out-of-State Travel 2,427 2,225 1,848 377 0 0
Meeting Costs 8,200 2,908 2,908 0 1,232 562
Member reimbursement 1,535 1,407 169 1,238 0 0
Insurances 3,000 2,750 2,000 750 0 0
Spark NH Rent 4,200 3,850 3,850 0 350 350
Indirect Costs 32,017 29,349 29,809 (460) 2,550 3,010
Total Sources $ $405,484 $330,077| $321,040 $9,037 $43,870 $26,072

Narrative

Katie Brissette

Davey Strategies
Peter Antel
Carmel Duval, CPA











gy ; il Attachment 4 December 11, 2014
':“f;.;_';-,-‘u. Page 1 of 3

Ty D
i ot il
“.’";*_:.u + ;.-7--’
N T
o 10 A
.'*-.g +. -ﬁ+..-‘~
s o) s M
MRS Cihe
.'-§~ n." &
- R
SparkNH

Early Childhood Advisory Council
Spark NH Executive Committee Meeting
2 Delta Drive, Concord
October 14, 2014 12:00 — 2:00 pm
Meeting Summary

Attendance: Erika Argersinger, Jackie Cowell, Debra Nelson, Jean Briggs Badger, Laura Milliken
Minutes Recorder: Caitlin Jones

1. Debrief Last Council Meeting (Retreat)
Since the last meeting Laura Milliken and Kim Firth created a taskforce on equity. They
recommended that the Council complete the Race Matters Institute’s organizational self-assessment
at the Council meeting. Each member would complete it individually and then the group could
discuss it. Then we would apply the “What’s Race Got To Do With It?” questions to the
Comprehensive Strategic Plan with the Council. Next, committees would look at the racial impact
analysis questions along with their workplans. This will take place at the December 11" Council
meeting. Debra proposed showing a five minute clip from Trevor Noah, African American at a
Council meeting. It would show a concrete example of information discussed at the retreat. Debra
will share with Trini Tellez for her feedback. Laura suggested waiting until there’s time to also
debrief the movie after it is shown.

2. Executive Committee Meeting Summary for September
No changes were made to the September meeting summary.

3. Budget:
All core operating funding has been secured for FY2015 and includes Project LAUNCH, ECCS, CCDF
pending G&C approval and the Endowment for Health. Spark has applied to the NH Charitable
Foundation for $25,000 and Impact Monadnock for around $17,000. Spark NH will not be getting
funding for the Cost of Doing Nothing Report and Business Leader Event from the Endowment for
Health. These were project funds and have no impact on budget. The Endowment will be funding
these projects through its own foundation.

The Data Committee is requesting project funds to hire Peter Antal to assist with redesigning the
Needs Assessment. He will help the committee to design a process, select indicators, and
communicate with stakeholders. The estimated cost would be around $9,000, which would be
contracted with him in advance of 2015. Originally, $4,500 was allocated but there is another $4,700
left in project funds. Laura recommends all of it be allocated to the Data Committee to hire Peter.
The Executive Committee agreed to recommend that the Council approve the funds.

4. Deputy Director
The Executive Committee approved Katie Brissette becoming the part-time Deputy Director for
Spark NH at the last meeting. Laura will share this information in her Director’s report.





10.

11.

12.

13.

Attachment 4 December 11, 2014
Page 2 of 3

Sustainability - There was nothing new to add at this time.

Filling Open Council Positions

Anne Grassie is the new Chair of the NH Child Care Advisory Council. The Higher Education position
is open and Jackie will speak with Ross Gittell about filling it. Shaunna Babcock will join Spark NH as
the CCAC representative pending Governor’s approval.

Council Leadership

Ruth Littlefield agreed to be nominated as Vice Chair of the Council. Erika agreed to be nominated
as Chair. This follows the bylaws that state one of the positions must be public and one private. Ellen
Wheatley’s position on the Executive Committee was discussed. It was proposed that the
DHHS/Child Development Bureau position be added to the Executive Committee in the Bylaws.
Currently there are two private, one state, and two DHHS members. There was concern expressed
that adding another state position would mean an imbalance of public and private members.
Consensus was not achieved. This will be revisited at the next Executive Committee meeting when
Deirdre and Ellen are present.

Change Bylaws - fiscal year

The group discussed that there is no mention of a fiscal year in the Bylaws. The Executive Order says
that officers would be elected at the November meeting (which we no longer have). Laura
suggested amending that timeframe the next time the order needs to be amended for another
reason.

Governor’s Report — The committee discussed Laura’s October 1, 2014 report to the Governor.

October Council Meeting Agenda

Debra will draft the agenda for the October Council meeting. It will include discussions on the
budget, what’s new at DOE (Jean Briggs Badger) and DHHS (Debra Nelson), minutes acceptance,
member presentation: NH Department of Education Initiatives by Mary Earick and Jean Briggs
Badger, Council Officer Elections, Director’s Report, Spark NH Council Retreat - Next Steps,
Financials as part of 2014 budget Introduce FY15 budget, Committee Project Requests, and
Committee and Task Force Reports.

Preschool Development Grant Update
The grant is on track to be submitted tomorrow. Updates will be included as part of the DOE report
to the Council in October or December.

Plan Meeting with the Governor’s Office

The quarterly meeting with the governor’s office and Commissioners Toumpas and Barry will be on
October 22. Jackie, Erika, and Laura will attend. It will include an update on the strategic plan, the
Endowment for Health’s support for Spark NH as the backbone of its early childhood work,
sustainability and wide support, moving forward, input on the work of Spark NH, and how to get on
the Commissioner’s agenda.

Memorializing Relationship between Spark NH and Early Learning NH
A memorandum of understanding will be created to formalize the relationship between Spark NH
and Early Learning NH. Laura will send drafts to the committee.





Attachment 4 December 11, 2014
Page 3 of 3

Next Meeting: Tuesday, November 18, 2014






. Attachment 4a December 11, 2014
Page 1 of2

‘§.*‘ﬂ;é_é.‘.
St ¢ X, ot
-l:_" x ¥ e *
‘.'_ “‘.5‘-‘, 'ﬁ_’_. "
~+. S
. .0 *
e o
-_* n‘
l

Spark NEN

y Childhood Advisory Council

¥

Spark NH Executive Committee Meeting
Two Delta Drive, Concord
November 18, 2014 9:00 — 11:00 am
Meeting Summary

Attendance: Erika Argersinger (by phone), Katie Brissette, Jackie Cowell (by phone), Deirdre Dunn Tierney, Ruth
Littlefield, Laura Milliken, Debra Nelson, and Ellen Wheatley.
Minutes Recorder: Katie Brissette

1. Executive Committee Meeting Summary for October
Debra Nelson submitted some edits. The last sentence under section 8 will be changed to read “executive order

needs to be amended.”

2. Debrief last Council Meeting
Overall it was a great meeting. Mary Earick’s presentation was very informative. The number of guests and
members of the public have increased which is nice to see.

3. Budget — nothing to present at this time.

4. Sustainability
The budget that was included in the Impact Monadnock grant might need to be adjusted. Laura is awaiting
confirmation and hopes to have information to share in the next few days.

5. Filling Open Council Positions
The NH Child Care Advisory Council has elected a new Chair, Anne Grassie from Rochester Child care Center and
Vice-chair, Shauna Babcock from NHTI Child Family and Development Center. One of them will fill the seat on the
Council. Once the final decision has been made, the CCAC will notify the Governor’s office. Jackie spoke with Ross
Gittell about the designee for the Higher Education position. Melinda Sylvester is the new Head Start State PAC
representative. She will have a formal alternate who will attend as a member of the public. This will ensure that
someone from PAC is always present. Jeanne Agri will help ensure the Governor’s office is informed.

6. Council Leadership — Executive Committee Membership
The committee discussed rationale behind the appointed positions on the Executive Committee. The membership
of the Executive Committee as outlined in the bylaws includes: the Representative of the designated coordinating
body of Spark NH (the Executive Director of Early Learning NH), the Administrator of the Head Start Collaboration
Office, a Council member representing the NH Department of Education, and the state Early Childhood
Comprehensive Systems grant Coordinator. The committee discussed whether Spark NH Bylaws should be amended
to add the Child Development Bureau Administrator to the Executive Committee. Points in favor included the
number of professionals, children and families served, the reach across Spark committees, and the cross-sector work
of the CDB. Concerns were voiced that adding another state position would further upset the public/private balance
and loads the committee with early education and family support representation rather than health. The number of
members needed for a quorum would also be increased which is difficult. The Executive Committee reached





10.

11.

Attachment 4a December 11, 2014
Page 2 of 2
consensus (Ellen Wheatley abstained) to make no changes to the Bylaws as the Child Development Bureau’s seat on
the Council acknowledges its critical importance.

December 11 Council Meeting Agenda

The December Council meeting will be on Thursday, December 11 at the NEA offices in Concord. Everyone will be
alerted about the new date and location. The meeting agenda was drafted. It will include a facilitated discussion
about equity. The Council will do the Race Matters Institute’s Organizational Assessment and apply the “what’s
race got to do with it?” questions to the Strategic Plan. The member presentation will be Ellen Wheatley. Laura’s
Director’s report will mention the need for conflict of interest forms from each Council member and that they will be
due back in February. The Policy Committee would like time on the February Council agenda to discuss the policy
recommendations.

Dialogue with Kim Firth about Endowment for Health funding — due to scheduling changes, this will take place at a
later time. The Endowment for Health is interested in increasing Spark’s capacity to do the Bedrock messaging and
promoting its policy work. This could mean hiring a communications/policy person to help coordinate this effort.

MOU between Spark NH and Early Learning NH
A draft MOU was based on one used by the Children’s Behavioral Health Collaborative. There were suggested

changes made at the meeting and they will be made to the final draft. This is an MOU between Early Learning NH
and the Council and it will be on next month’s agenda as a sub header under the Executive Committee report. There
was a discussion of the MOU in still place between Early Learning NH and DCYF around the ARRA funding for the
Council (2010-2013) and the fact that it needs to be terminated. Debra Nelson will get legal counsel from DCYF’s
attorney, Byry Kennedy around the termination clause.

Director Evaluation

Laura’s anniversary date is February 1, 2015 and the Executive Committee will conduct a review before that date.
Laura will work with Erika and Jackie to revise the evaluation form to make it less cumbersome. Laura will do a self-
evaluation before other members of the committee complete it.

Other
Spark NH will contract with NH Kids Count to do the research behind the Policy Committee’s policy

recommendations. The existence of this contract will be shared with the Council
Each council member will need to complete a conflict of interest form on an annual basis using the State’s form.

Several members of the committee are attending an educational conference at Harvard on Friday, December 12",
They will plan to carpool and report to the council at a future meeting.

The Committee reached consensus to adjourn the meeting.

Next Meeting: Tuesday, December 9, 2014 from 12:00 — 2:00 pm. If Laura determines that this meeting is not needed
the group will be notified.






: i !
A 4
ol SE.0 (i
e M e X Attachment 5 December 11, 2014
wo MY A Ao gl Page 1 of 2
. _'_‘.'q‘« e.ﬁi“‘-_”.
s S LA, - . . )
i :: 4,‘ e Spark NH Vision: All New Hampshire children and their
gl st Ll o families are healthy, learning, and thriving now and in the
R
w

: : 3 : future.
po r k N H ' Spark NH Mission: Provide leadership that promotes a
Ear

comprehensive, coordinated, sustainable early childhood
system that achieves positive outcomes for young children
and families, investing in a solid future for the Granite State.

y Childhood Advisory Council

Communications and Public Awareness Committee Meeting Summary
Thursday, November 6, 2014 from 10:00 - 11:30 am

Committee Charge: Create and maintain a strong information loop between the Council and its state and local

constituents/stakeholders and build public awareness of and commitment to early childhood issues.

Participants: Linda Graham, Katie Brissette, Laura Milliken, Jackie Cowell, Emily Benson, Karen Ager, Karen Cusano and

Caitlin Jones.

1. Meeting summary recorder — Caitlin Jones, Early Learning NH VISTA

2. Review of action items from last meeting

Review Minutes - No changes to minutes

3. Heard on the Street

Karen Ager shared that the Endowment for Health has hired a new VP for Programs, Dr. Yvonne
Goldsberry.

4. 2-1-1 Central Database of Services Taskforce Update

Emily Benson and Linda Graham provided an update on their work with 2-1-1. They have been looking at
how data is gathered and how accessible it is to families, which is the target audience. Spark NH wants to
ensure that 2-1-1 is a useful tool for all families. Emily will ask about how it translates for non-English
speaking families.

It is not clear how aware health care and primary care providers are with 2-1-1 as a resource for families.
Calling 2-1-1 rather than just visiting the website is encouraged because they are trained to help people
find resources. When a caller asks about one resource, they can often be referred to several services.
There are information cards available for distribution. They will be at the upcoming NH CAN Children’s
Summit and at Endowment for Health office. The cards and a questionnaire about 2-1-1 will be given to
committee chairs.

Organizations are encouraged to register with 2-1-1. The group brainstormed how to inform organizations
to be part of this resource.

The website is being revamped and if possible Spark NH would like to provide some input around the
changes. For example, adding a Child Health tab or Young Children tab might benefit families.

DHHS will soon have a direct phone number for all services. 2-1-1 should be linked to this resource.

Next steps include inviting Meredith from Granite United Way to give an overview of 2-1-1 to the
Committee.

5. Webinar/Video





Attachment 5 December 11, 2014
Page 2 of 2

The Endowment for Health has provided funding for an animated short that builds upon the Bedrock
messaging. Jackie and Katie have been in talks with Rob Shore, a producer recommended by Lynn Davey.
Scott Spradling has agreed to narrate the video if necessary.
The hope is to have the video completed by the end of January. The idea is to make sure it can be used for
many years and so it will not include anything that would date it.
The short will focus on the importance of early childhood and it will lead viewers to Spark NH’s 4 actions.
It can be used during a Bedrock presentation or by itself to kick off an event.
A separate 30-minute webinar of the Bedrock presentation will also be created. It will allow for broader
messaging. Using Go To meeting or a similar platform Ambassadors (such as Tom Raffio or Steve Rowe)
will be pre-taped allowing for it to be paused for discussion. Participants could get credit for viewing it as
part of an online training. A taskforce was created to work on the webinar and includes Jackie Cowell,
Karen Ager, Karen Cusano and Katie Brissette. First steps will be to decide which host platform to use and
who should be included in the video.

6. Bedrock Messaging

Jackie and Katie did an Ambassador Training for Head Start Directors on October 2.

Jackie was invited to speak to the Seacoast Women'’s Giving Circle who determined their focus will be
children’s issues in the new year.

Laura did a Bedrock Presentation at the NH DOE Quarterly Innovations Conference in Bartlett. The group
included Superintendent of Concord School District and representatives from two towns received SAMHSA
Safe Schools, Healthy Students grant. They felt they had a good understanding of child development and
wanted to know what interventions were needed.

Laura and members of the Executive Committee will be meeting quarterly with the Governor’s Office and
DHHS and DOE Commissioners. The commissioners want to coordinate a Bedrock training for their
leadership team.

Future presentations include the Peterborough Rotary in December and the new Legislature.

This committee is also charged with communicating who Spark NH is and might tie this in with Bedrock
presentations and also brainstorm other avenues besides social media.

7. The Endowment for Health is working to create an after show for the PBS documentary Raising of America. They
will have full control over the content that’s shown which could include time for the animated short. The
documentary will be made public between March and May. The production company, California Newsreel, will
be providing the EFH with a password-protected rough cut in early November. They will be organizing a showing
and inviting Spark NH, Lynn Davey, and others to watch it together and brainstorm.

8. Katie Brissette will report out at the next council meeting.

January’s meeting date needs to be rescheduled due to the New Year’s Day holiday. A meeting wizard will go
out to find an alternate date.






B, . Attachment 6 December 11, 2014

"
YR T
%O DR g Page 1o0f3
.“ l‘. 't g
" '4'4' ,;.-,r "‘ -"
ARG L '* Spark NH Vision: All New Hampshire children and their families
l- ‘ * X + o w; . . . .
e +--'; .g; *. " are healthy, learning, and thriving now and in the future.
% o
> 3 '* * Spark NH Mission: Provide leadership that promotes a
I

S‘ )O r k N H - comprehensive, coordinated, sustainable early childhood system
Early Childhood Adv éil that achieves positive outcomes for young children and families,

investing in a solid future for the Granite State.

Spark NH Data Committee Meeting
October 6, 2014, 2-4pm
2 Delta Drive, Concord NH

Early Childhood Data System Committee Early Childhood Data System Committee charge — facilitate the development
and implementation of an integrated, cross-sector data system that connects early childhood data to the New
Hampshire Department of Education’s longitudinal data system

Participants: Liz C, Susan W, Laura M, Joann C, Debra N, Pam D, Carolyn S, Kim F, Caitlin Jones(VISTA).
Meeting summary recorder: Liz Collins

1. Review of action items from last meeting:
a. Minutes approved

2. Needs Assessment Update- Introduction to the document (please review for meeting)
a. Review of Executive Summary/ introduction to Needs Assessment: Executive Summary: Review of

Draft and discussed the following changes
First Paragraph second paragraph (or someplace else) change to add -- When “health, early learning
and family supports” resources are...
Under Gaps in Available Services (ESS).
Change to: National estimates suggest that 13% of children ages 0-3 are at risk for developmental
delays, and yet, the state does not have the capacity to identify whether or not all of these children are
connected to supports and services.
Under Creating a Comprehensive System change “dangerous” to “critical”
Under Screening Gaps — change standardized practices to tools
Change “Behavioral Problem” to “Behavioral Challenges”
Change “Low-income families” to “Families with low incomes”
Style — be consistent about “four” vs. “4”
Page 2
change “aid” to “assist”
Page 2 — Gaps — 2" bullet Change to “a 2008 review found that”
4™ pullet — funded after school — end sentence with “access is limited”. Then new sentence “Due to
limited funding fewer than a quarter of eligible children are enrolled in funded afterschool programs.”
After school is “afterschool”
Page 3 Gaps based on Geography





Attachment 6 December 11, 2014
Page 2 of 3
Change 1* sentence to “Where, in New Hampshire, that a child grows up” and then “can
provide” to “can result in”
Break sentence starting with “In Coos County” to 2 sentences.

III

In second paragraph take out “as well” in last sentence.
Add “young” to NH children and families.
Last Page:

Add header of “LOOKING FORWARD”

b. Finishing and release Needs Assessment report: Reviewed the Report — specifically notes from Peter
Antal:

Pg 17 - Yes change to federal and state
Pg 18 — Debra will check with Nancy Martin on citation
Pg 20 — change to “Children in families with low income”
Third sentence - Change “data shows” to “data show”
Pg 24 — No trend data added now but recommend 5-year trend table on future NAs
Pg 26 — quote removed. Jo Ann will call Audrey Knight also Pg 27. Shaken baby occurrence
Pg 31 - Maternal Depression Screening section. In third sentence change “all” to “in the agencies
interviewed”
Also add final sentence indicating that this information only applies to the agencies interviewed.
Also fix ‘compromises’ in the call out box or preference of group is to replace quote in call out box. (Kim will
call Allison Palmer).
And under Access to Postpartum Support Services make statement of the fact that NH does not have
reliable data on this issue
Page 34 — look at numbers and possible change to the call out box.
Page 43 — FCESS under focus population take out prenatal and add eligibility criteria.
Page 44 — already changed to a certain level of developmental delay but change to include criteria.
Page 45 — Deb will ask Eileen and John is they have this data on FRC
Regarding HVNH — no change in language at this time
Page 55 — Highlighted sentence — remove redundant “homeless”
Page 72 — we are not going to change anything about it
Page 79 — we are not going to change anything about it
Page 88 — we are not going to change anything about it
Page 89 — other than placement, no changes.

All others were determined to be either for future reports/monitoring or no action was determined at this
time. Laura will finish making changes and will release the Needs Assessment to the Spark NH
Mailing list.
c. Next Steps: The group discussed hiring Peter Antal to lead a re-design of the needs assessment
and examination of indicators, data sets and process. Laura will request project funds for this
at the Executive Committee and Council meetings.

3. Report from Council/Who will report at October 23" Council Meeting:





Attachment 6 December 11, 2014
Page 3 of 3
Next Meeting: November 3, 2014






SparkN

Attachment 7 December 11, 2014

0. R ) .
- .*'{_' -'_*_!r+ 2 Page 1 of 2
Ul Es 3
i orl ik -'.+ Spark NH Vision: All New Hampshire children and their
T et e .y -
b e n'._‘f ‘ g families are healthy, learning, and thriving now and in the
e S AW future.
SR

Spark NH Mission: Provide leadership that promotes a

+ &

comprehensive, coordinated, sustainable early childhood
system that achieves positive outcomes for young children
and families, investing in a solid future for the Granite State.

Spark NH Quality of Early Childhood Programs and Services Committee

Tuesday, October 21, 2014 (and every 3" Tuesday)
1:00 — 3:00, Delta Dental Building, 2 Delta Drive

Meeting Summary

Committee Charge: Advise lead agencies on issues relative to Federal and State program standards,

review/revise as feasible quality standards for early childhood programs, ensure access to and
coordination/collaboration among programs.

Chair: Kristin Booth

Note taker: Kristin Booth/Amanda Berry

Attendees: Amanda Berry, Kristin Booth, Kathleen Gray, Laurie Hart, Debra Nelson, Cathy Pellerin and

Carolyn Stiles.

l. Introductions and Housekeeping
e Accepted the September meeting summary
e Updated committee list. This is Carolyn’s last meeting, so Kristin and the committee thanked her

for her

leadership and service the past few years. Welcomed Laurie Hart, Early Childhood

Coordinator for the Safe Schools/Healthy Students (SS/HS) from the Concord School District

Il. Major Agenda Items/Summary of Accomplishments/Decisions
e Finalize dissemination plan for Family and Provider Quality Definition cards

(o}

(o}
(0}

Kristin reported that we received a quote for 3000 provider cards and 5000 family cards.
The 5000 cards were only $100.00 more, so the committee recommended that we go
ahead and order 5000 of each if the Spark budget would allow.

Reviewed the list of organizations to disseminate cards from the September meeting
summary and assigned a number of cards to go to each for the initial dissemination and
who the cards would go to for dissemination. Added Family Centers related to the SS/HS
grant.

Discussed a plan for requesting more cards through the Spark website.

Need to design the last rack card so that places like libraries or Dr.’s offices will know
what card was there and how to easily get more.

Need a cover letter to be distributed with initial distributions

A question arose about translating these into other languages, but we decided to put this
on hold for now.

Remaining items:

(0]

e Family

Talk to organizations about linking to the website

and Provider survey recommendations based on input from Policy Committee

Reviewed and finalized these policy recommendations to put forth to the Policy committee.





VI.

VII.

Attachment 7 December 11, 2014
Page 2 of 2

e Review the updated power point slides developed by Patty to be used as a way of introducing the
definition of quality to providers (Tabled until November meeting)

Major/Relevant Updates from Other Committees — None
Requests To/From Other Committees Council — None
Next Steps/Action Items

o  Kristin will:
0 Ask Laura about ordering 5000 of each card

0 Work on designing the last rack card for future requests
0 Ask about how to make requests through the Spark website
0 Talk to communications committee about having the cards posted on the website
o Draft a cover letter to accompany initial distributions
e Debra will

0 Ask the Evaluation Committee about how we might do some evaluation of the cards.
0 Update the policy recommendations.

Program updates from meeting participants — Tabled

Meeting Evaluation: Tabled
e What worked well?
e What didn't go well?

3:00 Meeting adjourned

Next meeting: November 18, 2014






Attachment 7a December 11, 2014

‘. = ek

P TS ST
‘. -'f+,.’-_-’_"+_§ e Page 1 of 2

" '-!.*“- p i G g

R SRV G -'.+ Spark NH Vision: All New Hampshire children and their

Bl SR T P S .. . - .

b aidtell LR % families are healthy, learning, and thriving now and in the
e Y future.

SR

Spark NH Mission: Provide leadership that promotes a

SparkN-

comprehensive, coordinated, sustainable early childhood
system that achieves positive outcomes for young children
and families, investing in a solid future for the Granite State.

Spark NH Quality of Early Childhood Programs and Services Committee
Tuesday, November 18, 2014 (and every 3" Tuesday)
1:00 — 3:00, Delta Dental Building, 2 Delta Drive

Meeting Minutes

Committee Charge: Advise lead agencies on issues relative to Federal and State program standards,
review/revise as feasible quality standards for early childhood programs, ensure access to and
coordination/collaboration among programs.

Attendees: Amanda Berry, Kathy Gray, Debra Nelson, Cathy Pellerin, Patty Tripp, Maureen Donnelly
Regrets: Kristin Booth

Chair: Debra Nelson, in Kristin Booth's absence

Note taker: Kathy Gray

Introductions and Housekeeping Debra
e Accept the October meeting summary- Accepted
e Update committee list

Agenda Items
e Review and begin implementation of dissemination plan for Family and Provider Debra
Quality Definition cards

0 Those in attendance today signed the tracking form and number of cards taken.

o0 Debra has the Dissemination Plan marked with those who took cards and the tracking
sheet.

0 Reviewed letter and accepted suggested changes from Debra. Suggested changes go to
Kristin for final review and send out to accompany cards to be disseminated.

e Review the updated power point slides developed by Patty to be used as a way Debra
of introducing the definition of quality to providers
0 See action item below

e 211 survey and work-Postponed Postponed

e Review work plan and Laura’s recommendation Debra
Reviewed; see action item below

Major/Relevant Updates from Other Committees — None

Requests To/From Other Committees/Council
Recommendation from Laura- addressed above

Next Steps/Action Items All





Attachment 7a December 11, 2014
Page 2 of 2

o Patty will update power point slides to match language from Quality Definition cards and add 3
provider slides.
e RE: Laura’s email of 10/30/14 regarding Activity 5D:
o0 Amanda will bring/email documents used for these purposes when ready and/or
available.
o0 Debra will look at Watch Me Grow forms and ask Kristin to look at Kathy M.’s coalition
forms that may be useful to us.
e Debra will follow up with evaluation committee.
¢ Make changes to tracking sheet regarding “organization” to be changed to “your organization.

Program updates from meeting participants All
QRIS update- Postponed
DCYF/CDB-Postponed

Evaluation All

What worked well?
What didn’t go well?

2:30 Meeting adjourns

Next meeting: December 16, 2014






¥
e

e

X . A

¢

+1;"

WU

Spark NH

y Childhood Advisory Council

i
*
’)-
.'H
R
‘

‘¢.’*"‘"7u

‘

'0 e
'.‘4 l! MR
" NS 25

"

.
g

P S

'”koﬂﬁ‘.“

,*

P

Attachment 8 December 11, 2014
Page 1 of 3

Spark NH Vision: All New Hampshire children and
their families are healthy, learning, and thriving now
and in the future.

Spark NH Mission: Provide leadership that promotes a
comprehensive,  coordinated,  sustainable  early
childhood system that achieves positive outcomes for
young children and families, investing in a solid future
for the Granite State.

Notes DRAFT

September 26, 2014, 9:00 — 11:00
2 Delta Drive, Concord, NH - 2" Floor

Action Items are in Red

Committee Charge: Develop recommendations and implementation plans to enhance
NH’s capacity for the recruitment, retention, advancement and support of qualified
professionals across early childhood programs via education/training and
credentialing. Meeting Co-Chairs: Ellen Wheatley, Pat Cantor

Participants: Pat Cantor, Laurie Conrad, Maria Doyle, Heather Dumbrowski, Stephanie
Emmons, Susan Foley, Carol Garhart, Carrie Gross, Maureen Hickey, Sam Howe,
Claudette Mallory, Kerry Martinelli, Tessa McDonnell, Lisa Ranfos, MaryEllen Schule

Meeting Summary Recorder: Pat Cantor

Meeting Summary from August 22, 2014, approved as written.

Updates:

Shared Professional Early Childhood Competencies (SPECC):

e Maria Doyle gave an update on the subcommittee’s work on continuing to edit and
revise the SPECC. The revisions included the addition of value statements for each
of the six competency categories.

e The subcommittee is likely to meet one more time to finalize the SPECC, so
Workforce and Professional Development Committee members are asked to review
this draft thoroughly and send their suggestions/comments/questions to Maria or to

Farrah Deselle.

e Maria briefly reviewed each of the value statements for the competency categories
and asked for feedback from the Committee. Committee members provided

suggestions.

e Ellen asked the Committee to take the time to review the SPECC very carefully and
get their feedback to Maria and Farrah before the subcommittee’s next meeting so
that we can sign off on the next draft, which will be presented at the October meeting.





Attachment 8 December 11, 2014
Page 2 of 3

Maria and Farrah will send out an email inviting the entire WPD Committee to the
next subcommittee meeting, so that everyone will know when the subcommittee will
meet and when they need to submit their feedback. She will also send the SPECC to
the group electronically so we can send our feedback via email.

Discussion:
How will the competencies be used?

Send them to SPARK Council for approval/endorsement.

Promote them and create a list of suggested uses.

Create guidelines and suggestions for use, such as staff evaluation, basis for trainings,
job descriptions.

Use them to inform the development of a shared course.

Ensure these are embedded in high school technical programs and college programs
that prepare early childhood professionals (across sectors).

Use them to inform protocols that define quality practice, such as credentials,
licensing, certification, accreditation.

Figure out how they fit into the Quality Rating and Improvement System.

Figure out how to disseminate information to family child care and licensed exempt
providers.

How do we reach professionals in all sectors who work with young children and
families?

These SPECC could be useful for home visitors and Family Resource Center staff.
We don’t want to present these as replacing current standards for any sector.

We want to present the SPECC as shared competencies that can inform professional
development offerings and the preparation of professional development providers.
These are competencies that are shared across fields, so people in various fields can
benefit from professional development based on these competencies.

Crosswalks with standards in different sectors can establish that the competencies are
relevant to the field.

Consider the metaphor of a flower, where the competencies are at the center of a
flower and each set of discipline-specific competencies constitute the petals. The
petals overlap with the center in some areas, but there is still a large portion of the
petal that is specific to the individual discipline.

It would be helpful to have a visual depicting the relationship of the SPECC to other
sets of competencies.

It will also be helpful to have a clear handout stating what the SPECC represent and
what they are for.

These can be described as what anyone who works with young children and their
families in NH should know and be able to do.

Professional Development Policy Blueprint Project (Tessa McDonnell)

Tessa distributed a detailed report about the progress of the workgroups and
summarized key points from the document.





Attachment 8 December 11, 2014
Page 3 of 3

e The Advisory Structure Work Group has completed the first draft of an advisory
structure proposal. It is expected that they will bring the proposal to our committee
for review in November.

e A copy of the report will be distributed to the entire WPD Committee with the
minutes from this meeting.

SEE Change Task Force:

e Patand Ellen reported on the progress of the SEE Change Task Force, which is
focusing on implementing the grant to improve outcomes for young children with
disabilities by providing professional development focused on engagement strategies
for teachers of young children with disabilities.

e The group has been focused on selecting a “Master Cadre” of professionals who will
serve as coaches and support for Implementation Sites.

PORTAL:

e A subcommittee (Pat, Maria, and Tessa) met with Katie Brissette of ELNH to discuss
oversight of the PORTAL. Katie will continue to respond to inquiries about the
PORTAL and troubleshoot. The minor issues reported at the last meeting have
already been cleared up.

e Additional PORTAL postcards were printed; these were distributed to WPD members
to share with interested parties. Postcards are available from ELNH.

e Heather will distribute the postcards to licensing coordinators.

New Business:

November/December Meeting Dates:

e WPD Committee will meet on Friday, November 21, from 9:00-11:00 AM. (This is
the 3" Friday of the month rather than the 4" Friday of the month, because of the
holiday.)

e We will not meet in December.

Action Items
e Get feedback on the SPECC to Maria and Farrah.
e Promote the PORTAL to your constituency groups.

Meeting Evaluation

o Very efficient use of time.

e We also discussed the Meeting Evaluation process. There is value in having the meeting
evaluation, but we do seem to say the same things every time.

e It could be valuable to have a quarterly evaluation in a different format, focused on whether
we’re addressing our charge and the accomplishments we’ve achieved.

Next meeting:
October 24, 2014, 9:00 — 11:00
2 Delta Drive, Concord, NH — 2™ Floor






Attachment 8a December 11, 2014
Page 1 of 2

Spark NH Vision: All New Hampshire children and
" their families are healthy, learning, and thriving now
N4 =7 and in the future.
¥ x " * x**-Spark NH Mission: Provide leadership that promotes a
e .., comprehensive,  coordinated,  sustainable early
o ..=. ... childhood system that achieves positive outcomes for
o ;‘lf‘.young children and families, investing in a solid future
_" - for the Granite State.

Spark \H -

y Childhood Advisory Council

Spark NH-WFPD Committee Meeting
10/24/14

Welcome: Agenda and minutes will now come from info@Sparknh.
Minutes: We will approve September and October minutes at the November meeting.

NH Shared Competencies Update: There is an understanding that this document
should be worded in a way that is relevant to all sectors of the early childhood field. It is
intended to give recommendations and raise consciousness. Wording and phrases should
be consistent throughout the document. After discussion, this document will go back to
the work group, before coming back to the Committee.

NAEYC PD Policy Blueprint Project with Tessa McDonnell: Finance committee
recommendation to add wording, “the needs of families and children will inform the
professional development system” to the professional development framework will be on
a future agenda when we can look at the document during discussion. Advisory
Structure recommendations were reviewed. Recommendations were noted in the
document to take back to the Advisory Structure work group, before coming back to the
committee.

SEE Change Report: The SEE Change cross-sector state leadership team is continuing
work on the mission and vision of the project. The grant of intensive technical assistance
from ECTA is supporting a cross-sector professional development initiative. Work is
intended to increase engagement of children who have or are at risk for delays through
improvements to the professional development system’s capacity for scaling up the
implementation of evidence-based practices. Evidence-based practices related to
engagement were chosen, for this project, from The Council on Exceptional Children’s
Division of Early Childhood’s Recommended Practices.

For more information go to http://ptan.seresc.net/blog/see-change/

PORTAL Update: Several committee members reported posting trainings to the
PORTAL.



http://ptan.seresc.net/blog/see-change/



Attachment 8a December 11, 2014
Page 2 of 2

Action Items:

1. Shared Competencies work group will meet to incorporate feedback from the
committee.

2. Advisory Structure subcommittee will meet to incorporate feedback from the
committee.

3. NAEYC PD Policy Blueprint will be provided for discussion of finance subcommittee
wording addition.

Meeting Evaluation: The meeting was very productive. We accomplished a lot and
took turns giving comments and feedback.






Attachment 8b December 11, 2014
Page 1 of 3

Spark NH Vision: All New Hampshire children and their
families are healthy, learning, and thriving now and in the future.

+ i
4 %4+ . spark NH Mission: Provide leadership that promotes a
"‘-7‘4 " “x* *comprehensive, coordinated, sustainable early childhood system
! % '; SEPEN G . ,‘. . that achieves positive outcomes for young children and families,
) T P *’ mvesting in a solid future for the Granite State.
7"-+'['""=«"~°ﬂ‘*. v
s ’x 3 ,*
* * e
SparkN H ’
arly Childhood Advisory Council

Notes

November 21, 2014, 9:00 — 11:00
2 Delta Drive, Concord, NH — 2" Floor

Committee Charge: Develop recommendations and implementation plans to enhance NH’s capacity
for the recruitment, retention, advancement and support of qualified professionals across early
childhood programs via education/training and credentialing. Meeting Co-Chairs: Ellen Wheatley,
Pat Cantor

Participants: Ellen Wheatley, Ellyn Schreiber, Tessa McDonnell, Carol Garhart, Sam
Howe, Claudette Mallory, Carrie Gross, Susan Foley, Joan Izen, Ruth Littlefield, Heather
Dumbrowski, Farrah Desselle, Pat Cantor

Meeting Summary Recorder: Pat Cantor
Welcome and introductions

Meeting Summary from October 24, 2014, approved. It was noted that the meeting notes
from September 2014 still need to be approved; these will be brought to the next meeting.

SEE Change — (Report by Ruth Littlefield)

e The State Leadership Team finalized the vision for this project, as follows: New
Hampshire children, birth through five, who have or are at risk for delays or
disabilities learn and grow as actively engaged members of their families and
communities.

e State Leadership Team has also selected five implementation sites and was able to
support all of the applicants that submitted: Northern Human Services (Part C),
Children Unlimited (Parts B and C), Lakes Region Community Services (Part C),
Timberlane School District (Part B), and Alton School District (Part B). First
planning meetings are in December, with trainings beginning in January. Each site
has been assigned a master cadre member.

Competencies — (Update by Farrah Deselle)
e Farrah showed the revisions to the competencies that were done at the last
subcommittee meeting, in keeping with input given by the WPD Committee at the





Attachment 8b December 11, 2014
Page 2 of 3

October meeting. Committee members offered additional input on the sections
not discussed at the October meeting.

Next steps for the subcommittee are to create a glossary and finalize the draft of
an introduction to the competencies.

NAEY C Professional Development Policy Blueprint Project (Tessa McDonnell)

Tessa provided an update on the work of the Workgroups, as well as her meetings
with decision makers. There will be a final report in January including the
recommendations from all of the Workgroups.

Tessa has met with the Home Visitor Agencies staff and John Harrington and
Eileen Mullen of DCYF. All of these individuals are interested in the
competencies and consider them to be relevant to their work. They are also
interested in learning more about the Registry.

Tessa will be meeting with a representative from the School Nurse Association.
The Finance Workgroup has proposed to add language to the Qualities of the EC
Professional Development System (which was endorsed by the WPD in June
2014). The addition would be “The needs of families and children inform the PD
system.” The WPD Committee believes that this is implied in all of the qualities
currently listed. We voted to keep the Qualities as listed, but to move “Respectful
of children, families, and qualities” to the first item in the list.

Child Care Development Block Grant Reauthorization (Ellen Wheatley)

CCDBG Reauthorization was passed by Congress this week and signed into law
on Wednesday. In terms of implications for the workforce, this would mean 11
trainings required for anyone who will be working in a child care program that
supports children receiving state scholarship (which essentially means that every
child care program should pursue these trainings). All trainings are related to
health and safety; for example, these include child transportation, safe sleep, CPR
and first aid, child abuse/shaken baby syndrome, etc. Child care employees will
also be required to comply with child care protection rules.

Currently there is no additional funding, but there will be changes in the way that
the money is spent. The quality set aside requirement will increase from 4% to
7% next year. That will add about $1M. That will increase to 8% and then 9% by
the fourth year. Ellen is working on figuring out how to meet training
requirements, based on capacity of trainers in the state. This could include online
trainings.

Ellen does not want to put the burden of these trainings on the providers. NHwill
have to figure out what trainings to accept; not all web-based trainings are high
quality. It is likely that NH will have to provide training, such as a recorded
webinar, for reporting abuse and neglect.

CCDBG also requires that states have policies addressing positive behavioral
supports and an expulsion prevention policy. This will be challenging in NH
because it involves creating new regulations. It will also require more supports to
providers in the form of training and expulsion prevention assistance.





Attachment 8b December 11, 2014
Page 3 of 3

Federal plan will be due every three years.

It was pointed out the public preschools are license exempt and are not regulated
by the DOE. When these trainings are developed, it will be important to include
public preschool teachers in these trainings when appropriate.

The training needs and types of training could be addressed in the revised
licensing rules. It has been challenging to get licensed providers to complete the
current training requirements. It will probably be even more challenging to get
license-exempt providers to participate in these trainings. There are 178 license-
exempt providers that accept child care scholarships.

The state has to negotiate a time line with the feds about how long it will take to
ensure that all child care providers have met the training requirements.

Ellen has also brought this up to the NH Early Childhood Higher Education
Roundtable, to urge early childhood programs to incorporate this content into
their degree requirements.

It has been difficult to get data from programs related to expulsion rates, even
though anecdotal evidence suggests the numbers are high. Accurate data has been
very hard to collect and doesn’t exist, which will make it challenging to convince
policymakers of the need for the expulsion prevention policy. Will also need to
look at data on successful strategies for keeping children in child care.

Programs currently do not have supports they need to deal with children with
challenging behaviors.

Ellen will be forming committees to work on these issues and will invite WPD
Committee members to serve on those groups.

Framework of the Advisory Structure

Ellen reviewed what was discussed about the Framework of the Advisory
Structure at the October meeting. The Committee reviewed the Advisory
Structure Draft and discussed the two recommendations of whether the WPD
Committee will serve as the advisory body or whether an advisory group will be
formed that would report to the WPD Committee.

Ellen send out to the entire membership of the WPD Committee and ask for their
input and then make a final decision at the January meeting.

Action Items

Ellen will send the Framework of the Advisory Structure out to the entire
membership of the WPD for input, prior to the January meeting.

Meeting evaluation

A lot was accomplished.

Next meeting:
January 23, 2015, 9:00 - 11:00

2 Delta Drive, Concord, NH — 2" Floor






Attachment 9 December 11, 2014

-
x

_1 S ; _ Page 1 of2
W -
i ) s 4. l‘ g Ny
' + g i » .“ ;:.‘
e P A Spark NH Vision: All New Hampshire children and their families
. g . ‘ . . .
: +‘- ey * ...~ % are healthy, learning, and thriving now and in the future.
; N; ‘ Spark NH Mission: Provide leadership that promotes a
‘

comprehensive, coordinated, sustainable early childhood system that

S p O r k N H achieves positive outcomes for young children and families, investing

y Childhood Advisory Council

in a solid future for the Granite State.

Evaluation Committee Charge - Work with the evaluation consultant to design and implement an evaluation plan that
documents Council processes and outcomes relative to Federal requirements and other mandates and activities.

Evaluation Committee Minutes
November 7, 2014
2:00pm — 4:00pm
Endowment for Health Conference Room

Participants: Karen Horsch, Laura Milliken, Debra Nelson, Peter Antal, Maureen Quinn

. Updates from previous meeting

No comments on minutes from last meeting

1. Key Updates & Requests from other Committees/Council

e Commmittees /council don’t understand what the eval committee does.

o Workforce / Professaional Development: NAEY C — blueprint for early childhood development system, Debra is
leading the financing group; as we move to recommendations, looking for a tool (2 dimensional feasibility impact
scale). She needs this within the next week and the instrument should address feasibility and impact.

(0}
(0}

Karen to follow up with Kim to see if there are any recommendations on tools
Peter to submit query to evaltalk on recommended tools

I1. Committee Member Survey
e Within context of Project Launch — what’s necessary for the evaluation of the Young Child Council (Spark NH)?

e Project Launch Evaluation

(0}
(o}

(o}

Some goals for statewide system, also SAMHSA has areas that it needs looked at in terms of evaluation.
Launch developed some indicators to help them anwer questions — e.g. degree to which plan is
implemented, level of functioning in terms of collaboration and effectiveness.
They have a baseline Wilder for service staff and one for the Project Launch leadership team (in absence
of the local council).
From a state level perspective

= Need to assess collaborative nature of young child council (Spark NH),
Indicators for parent and family participation (at least 10% family involvement),

= Degree to which services and systems are coordinated,

= |sdata being used to inform system improvements

= Sustainability
SAMHSA Expectations

= Assessment of the overall system, system change, development, sustainability efforts at the state
and local level





VI.

VILI.

Attachment 9 December 11, 2014
Page 2 of 2

= Measure of collaboration using an established instrument (e.g. Partner Tool from RWJ or Wilder

tool)
o Wilder Tool Review

= Several meeting participants were concerned with the fit of the Wilder tool to the data needs of
Spark NH. We reviewed the tool with an eye towards trying to balance Maureen's information
needs for Project Launch with elements that would be most useful for guiding the growth of
Spark NH.

= Update wordage in the tool for state level

= Note that the unit and needs are different depending on the council level approach vs. committee
approach

= Important to still get some information on how each committee is doing

= Note: still have people who sit on multiple committees

= Items we would like to keep as an initial brainstorming session: 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16,
17,18, 19, 20, 21, 23, 24, 26, 27, 28, 29, 31, 33, 35, 36, 37, 38 (has), 39, 40

= For the Council: 16, 22, 36, 37

= Replace 29 and 30

0 Proposed edits to the Member Survey (using Debra Nelson's most recent version)

= Keep:125,6

= Drop frequency / length of meetings #9, #5 (how long participated), #12 (how useful was the
results from this question) — drop, 15 (change to an assessment of how effective spark is in each
of these areas), 16 (alter to coordination / effectiveness / furthering the development)

Action Items
Karen to follow up with Kim to see if there are any recommendations on tools for Workforce / Professional
Development

Peter to submit query to Evaltalk on recommended tools for Workforce / Professional Development
Before we make any changes to the tools we'd like to use, Maureen will follow up with her federal contact to see
whether substantive changes can be made to the Wilder tool so that it better meets our needs.

Requests to other Committees/Council
None

Report to Council
Not decided

Meeting Evaluation

Meeting evaluation: went well, we need more people on the committee.
Still need to have a discussion on broader evaluation questions we want to follow up on re: Spark NH.






December 11, 2014
Page 1 0of 3

October and November Summary of Summaries

Workforce and Professional Development Committee September 26, 2014

The committee discussed the Shared Professional Early Childhood Competencies. Questions about how
they will be used and how they could be useful to professionals in all sectors who work with young
children and families were reviewed. An update on the progress of the Professional Development Policy
Blueprint Project was given. Also, a report on the progress of the SEE Change Taskforce took place. The
Committee discussed the PORTAL and how it is being administered. Postcards marketing the PORTAL
site are available.

Data Committee — October 6, 2014

The majority of the meeting was spent discussing the Needs Assessment. A review of the
Executive Summary draft took place and changes were proposed. The Needs Assessment report
will be released through the Spark NH mailing list as soon as all of the changes are made. The
committee proposes hiring Peter Antal to lead a redesign of the needs assessment and
examination of indicators, data sets and process. Laura will make a request for project funds at
the Executive Committee and Council meetings.

Executive Committee — October 14, 2014

The Committee debriefed the retreat and potential next steps. The budget and funding for FY2015 were
discussed. The group proposes allocating funds to hire consultant to redesign needs assessment as
requested from Data Committee. Open Council positions and leadership roles were reviewed. Laura’s
report to the Governor was submitted October 1. A quarterly meeting with the Governor’s Office and
Commissioners of DOE and DHHS will take place on October 22. The agenda for October’s Council
meeting was set. An update on the Preschool Development Grant was given. An MOU to formalize the
relationship between Spark NH and Early Learning NH was drafted.

Family Engagement Taskforce — October 20, 2014

The Taskforce discussed the Parent Engagement Roadmap Tool and is awaiting the parent
organization list to decide how best to use it. The group reviewed plans for 2015. There was a
presentation on the Policy Scan work. How to gather stories about families’ experiences in the
policy areas and what policy changes would make it easier for families to be successful were
discussed. The group also brainstormed possible groups to contact.

Quality Committee — October 21, 2014

In October, the Spark Quality committee saw the printer approval copy of the two Quality definition
cards and discussed the dissemination plan in more detail. The committee hopes that many of the cards
can be distributed personally with an opportunity to talk to individuals about the cards and the
definition of quality, but also agrees that the cards are a good stand-alone product. The committee





December 11, 2014
Page 2 of 3

finalized its policy recommendations stemming from the family and professional surveys regarding
availability and access to resources.

Workforce and Professional Development Committee October 24, 2014

The committee had an update on NH Shared Competencies and conducted discussions around wording.
Changes to the NAEYC PD Policy Blueprint Project were reviewed. There was a report out on the SEE
Change Project. Evidence-based practices related to engagement were chosen for this project by The
Council on Exceptional Children’s Division of Early Childhood’s Recommended Practices. There was also
a brief update on PORTAL usage given.

Communications and Public Awareness Committee — November 6, 2014

The meeting opened with news that the Endowment for Health hired a new VP for Programs, Dr.
Yvonne Goldsberry. The 2-1-1 taskforce gave an update on their work looking at how data is gathered
and how accessible the service is to families. The committee discussed the development of a webinar
and short video that will be used to broaden the viewing of the Bedrock messaging. They reviewed past
and upcoming bedrock presentations and ambassador trainings. Discussions about the Endowment for
Health’s plan for an after show for the PBS documentary Raising of America took place. Better
communicating who Spark NH is will be looked at further in the new year.

Evaluation Committee — November 7, 2014

Updates and requests from other committees were reviewed. The Committee Member Survey
was discussed and some proposed edits were made. The evaluation for Project LAUNCH was
discussed including expectations from SAMHSA. The Wilder Tool was reviewed to see how it fit
with the data needs of Spark NH. An initial brainstorming session took place and parts of the
tool would be good to keep. There were several action items that came out of the meeting.

Policy Committee Meeting Summary — November 17, 2014

The goal for the meeting was to bring the policy recommendations down from thirty, decided at the
previous meeting, to ten: three each in Good Health, Positive Early Learning Experiences and Strong
Families and one in the area of Systems. Peggy Kieschnick reviewed the process to date and reminded
the committee about the selection criteria. Peggy and Laura Milliken shared the recommendations from
the Policy Strategist meetings in October and interviews with legislators identified by the committee.
Nine of the ten were finalized, and the last one will be finalized in December. Other agenda items were
tabled for December as well.

Executive Committee — November 18, 2014

The Committee debriefed the last Council meeting and approved the latest meeting summary. The 2015
budget and sustainability plan were reviewed. Discussions around the open Council positions and
Executive Committee membership took place. The agenda for the December Council meeting was set.
The MOU between Spark NH and Early Learning NH was finalized. Laura’s evaluation which will be
conducted in January was discussed. The contract with NH Kids Count for policy research was
discussed. Annual conflict of interest forms are due and will be brought up at the next Council meeting.

Quality Committee — November 18, 2014






December 11, 2014
Page 3 of 3

Thanks to Debra Nelson who chaired the Quality Committee meeting in November due to Kristin’s
absence/ illness. The committee reviewed and suggested changes to the cover letter and began
dissemination of the Quality Definition cards for providers and families. Further dissemination will take
place according to the dissemination plan. An electronic version of the cards will be posted in several
places on the Spark website. Organizations may request cards on the Contact Us page of the Spark
website. The committee introduced work on Activity 5D: Create Cross Sector Collaboration for Timely
Identification of Child and Family Needs and will coordinate with Project LAUNCH and Watch Me Grow
as first steps.

Workforce and Professional Development Committee — November 21, 2014

The WPD Committee heard an update on the SEE Change Task Force from Ruth Littlefield. Information
about this project is available at: http://ptan.seresc.net/blog/see-change/. The Committee reviewed the
latest revisions to the Shared Professional Early Childhood Competencies (SPECC) and offered feedback
to the subcommittee. We reviewed and discussed the work of the workgroups on the Professional
Development System Project, including the draft of the Framework of the Advisory Structure; we will
make a final decision about the Advisory Structure at the next meeting in January. In addition, Ellen
Wheatley discussed the implications of the reauthorization of the Child Care and Development Block
Grant for workforce and professional development.

Data Committee — December 1, 2014

The Data Committee reviewed with Peter Antal the creation of a Stakeholder Survey, regarding the
recently released Needs Assessment, to help identify recommendations and processes for ongoing
needs assessment activities. The Committee generated a list of what other agencies/areas of expertise
the group might like to pursue for member recruitment. Finally, the committee’s charge was reviewed
and suggestions for editing it were made.



http://ptan.seresc.net/blog/see-change/



